

listing 067 (3360x4716x24b jpeg)

PAGLESHAM

TQ 99 SW

EAST END

PAGLESHAM ROAD

7/169

Cupolar House

(formerly listed as Lunts)

27.7.59

GV

П

House. Early C19 features of earlier origin. Red brick. Red plain tiled roof. End chimneystacks. Parapet, parapet verges. 3 storeys and basement. 3 window range of small paned vertically sliding sashes, gauged brick arches, the right and left windows tripartite, smaller arches to basement. Central doorway approach by semicircular steps. Moulded semi-circular canopy supported by pilasters and circular columns with moulded capitals and bases. 2-panel 4-light door, tracery to fanlight, moulded surround and segmental head. It is recorded that Thomas Midwinter resided at "Lunts" in 1697. The Georgian façade with a cupola (now demolished) was added to the house 1803 by Thomas Browning whose initials are by the front door. Rosemary Roberts "Paglesham" 1972.

PAGLESHAM

TQ 99 SW

EAST END

PAGLESHAM ROAD

7/170

Walls and gateway with urns approx.

15 metres south east of Cupola House

GV

II

Walls and gateway with urns. Early C19. Red brick. The wall is adjacent to the road and curves north towards the gateway. The right and left square plan brick columns surmounted by fluted urns with domed lids and urn finials on square bases. Square coping to angle columns.